
We make
this easy!

SafeGuard Privacy is the only solution built for the future of data privacy legislation that helps you 
answer the questions: “Is my business compliant?” and “Are my vendors compliant?”� 

We have everything you need to get your company on the path to compliance and mitigate risk 
whether you’re a privacy or not.

Comprehensive Assessments. We did the necessary 1,000’s 
of hours of research on the privacy laws and wrote all of the 
questions so you don’t have to.

Automated Gap Analysis. Your task board gets filled in and 
gap analysis is created as you answer questions so you 
know what work needs to be done.

Workflow Management: No matter where you are, working 
with your teammates in our Kanban-style workflow 
management is easy – and creates an audit trail.

We’re harmonious and compliment your other privacy tools.

Start right away. No setup or customization needed.

Privacy compliance 
�doesn’t have to be so hard.
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We help you:

Privacy starts here.

SafeGuard your customers.
SafeGuard your business.
SafeGuard your reputation.
SafeGuard your vendors.
SafeGuard your time.
SafeGuard your money.
SafeGuard your job.
SafeGuard your privacy.

10X $25k-$2M
Speed to Compliance

Get the work done in 
weeks, not months

Range of Savings 
Both the time and money 
of doing the work yourself

1,000+
Hours Saved

Vs. starting from scratch or 
using a framework

http://www.safeguardprivacy.com
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You wouldn’t sign a contract with a vendor without verifying their InfoSec practices through detailed 
questionnaires. You shouldn’t work with vendors without understanding their privacy compliance either.

Whether you have 10 or 1,000s of vendors, the Privacy Vendor Compliance Hub wil save you time and 
money, and allow you to continuously monitor your vendors. No spreadsheets, no email chasing.

Your vendors? Your responsibility.
We make third-party risk manageable.

What are the benefits?

Take your vendor compliance from this... To this:
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Reduction of risk. Event-logged, fully auditable 
compliance platform allows you to share with 
regulators or auditors to demonstrate compliance 
and mitigate your own liability and third-party risk.

Vendor compliance in months, not years. 
We’ve written the assessment questions for you 
and made them easy for your vendors to follow 
and answer.

It’s reportable. Output a compliance reporting 
snapshot so when someone asks “where are we 
on vendor privacy compliance?” you’ll be able to 
share it concisely and visually.

More efficient.  No more spreadsheets, RFI’s, 
endless emails and tracking madness. Collaborate 
with your team and manage your vendors in one 
single dashboard.

Manage all your vendors in 
a single dashboard

Deep dive into your 
vendors’ answers to 

understand risks

Want to learn more? 

or read more at safeguardprivacy.com or cimplifi.comContact us: sales-inbound@cimplifi.com

https://safeguardprivacy.com/solutions-for-vendor-management/?utm_source=sgp_vch_onesheet&utm_medium=onesheet&utm_campaign=marketing_2022&utm_id=general_marketing
https://www.cimplifi.com/security-privacy-and-compliance/



